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Sir,

No PLG FC (F) 1-10/RIDF/2009- loose
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Planning Department

Adviser (Planning)
HP, Shimla-2.

The Engineer-in-Chief, I[&PH,
U.S. Club, HP, Shimla-1.

Dated : Shimla-2. the 2nd September, 20
v e

Processing the DPRs of Lift Irrigation and Lift Drinking W: ply

Schemes for NABARD funding.

[t has been decided by the State Government that the folld

certificates may be taken from the concerned Executive Engineers (IPH) in respect of Lift rrigation
Schemes and Lift Dunkmg Watel Supply Schemes being funded through NABARD under RIDF

programme :-

@

(i)

2.

|

“It is ;bertiﬁe_d that entire available flow Irrigation/Drinking Water -
potential has fully been utilized/ integrated with the proposed  Lift
[rrigation/Lift Drinking Supply Scheme in the area. There is ‘no'
alternatwe other than the proposed Lift Irrigation/Lift Drinking Water-
Supply in the proposed area to provide Irrigation/Drinking W.
facility to the local public”.

“It is also certified that energy consumption .in the proposed:

Irrigation/Lift Drinking Water Supply Scheme has been kept at the
bare minimum required level. Presently, there is no machmery/
equlpmenit available to reduce the proposed energy quulrement for
this Lift Ir‘rlga‘uon/Llft Drinking Water Supply Scheme”. -

You are, therefore, requested to forward the DPRs of Lift Imgatlon.an ; if

Drinking Water Supply Schemes after attaching the above mentioned two certificates for fuﬁdmg
under RIDF programme.
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Himachal Pradesh.

*

This has the approval of Pr. Secretary (Planning) to the Governmént of

Adviser (Planmn;
HP, Shimla-2. “#&&5 - <.
- Tel. Fax No. 0177 - 2621698 (0)

Endst No :|As above dated ShlmlaZ the 2.4 September, 2011.

Copy is forwarded to the Pr. Secretary (IPH) to the Govt., of HP, Shimla-2 fgr mformatlon
and further necessaly action., |

-]~ Advlser. (Plannmg)
4? HP, Shimla-2.
c Tel. Fax No. 0177 —2621698 (O)



